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Senate Joint Resolution

Received: 01/03/2012
Wanted: As time permits
For: Neal Kedzie (608) 266-2635

May Contact:

Subject: Memorials - life and public ser.

Submit via email: YES
Requester's email: Sen.Kedzie @legis.wisconsin.gov

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

Received By: smiller

Companion to LRB:
By/Representing: Michelle Osdene
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Life and military service of Daren Hidalgo
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Miller, Steve

From: Osdene, Michelle

Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2012 12:36 PM
To: Miller, Steve

Cc: Brabender, Lindsey

Subject: Fallen Soldier Resolution: Daren Hidalgo
Attachments: Fallen_Heroes_resolution_(Hidalgo).doc
Hi Steve,

Do you draft the Fallen Soldier Resolutions? I have the language for Daren Hidalgo. I’ve attached it for
your review.

Also, Lindsey in Rep.Kapenga’s office will be contacting you to draft the Assembly version. Please let
me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Michelle Osdene
Office of Senator Kedzie
11th Senate District

www.SenatorKedzie.com Z 7 o 7

1/3/2012
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2011 SENATE JOINT RESOLUTION

———

1 Relating to: the life and service of First Lieutenant Daren Miguel Hidalgo of the
United States Army who lost his life during Operation Enduring Freedom.

Whereas, on February 20fH, 2011, Lieutenant Hidalgo, of Waukesha,

Wisconsin, a member of Troop G, 3rd Squadron, 2nd Stryker Cavalry Regiment, died

as a result of wounds received during enemy action in Kandahar Province,

Afghanistan; and ,Sf’h""\ r :’:< e#.{c
= 7 CJ Moraiae
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@ Whereas, Lieutenant Hidalgo was a student of Kettle Moraine Middle%an Hiéh

7

@ Schoo Awhere he wrestled and was a member of the school band; and
9 Whereas, Lieutenant Hidalgo provided faithful and honorable service to the

, @ people of the)‘B{ate of Wisconsin and the people of the United States, as well as

11 continuing a family military tradition by being commissioned as an officer in the

@ United States Army on May 23 d, ZOO%and proudly serving his tour of duty in

13 Afghanistan; and )
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2011 - 2012 Legislature _2- LRB-3707/7

Whereas, Lieutenant Hidalgo made his family, his friends, and his country
extremely proud of his fourage and bravery as he made the ultimate sacrifice in
service to his nation in fighting for the cause of freedom; and

Whereas, Lieyfenant Hidalgo was laid to rest in West Point, New York, on

, 2011;/@;efore, be it ’@
v

Resolved by the senate, the assembly concurring, That the legislature of

Monday, March 7,

the state of Wisconsin commemorates the remarkable life of First Lieutenant Daren
Miguel Hidalgo and extends its deepest sympathies to his family, friends, and
colleagues; and, be it further
R v’
Be it further)resolved, That the senate chief clerk shall transmit a copy of this
joint resolution to Daren Hidalgo’s parents, Jorge and Andrea Hidalgo, and to his
siblings, Jared Hidalgo, Miles Hidalg(}\and Carmen Spellman.

<
(END)
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Godwin, Gigi

From: Osdene, Michelle

Sent:  Thursday, January 05, 2012 9:10 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 11-3707/1 Topic: Life and military service of Daren Hidalgo

Please Jacket LRB 11-3707/1 for the SENATE.

1/5/2012
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Godwin, Gigi

From: Osdene, Michelle

Sent:  Thursday, January 05, 2012 9:30 AM

To: Godwin, Gigi

Subject: RE: Draft Review: LRB 11-3707/1 Topic: Life and military service of Daren Hidalgo

Thanks. I was under the impression that Rep. Kapenga’s office had already made the request for the
Assembly version. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
Michelle Osdene
Office of Senator Kedzie

11th Senate District

www.SenatorKedzie.com

From: Godwin, Gigi

Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2012 9:28 AM

To: Osdene, Michelle

Subject: RE: Draft Review: LRB 11-3707/1 Topic: Life and military service of Daren Hidalgo

Good morning, Michelle. | received both of your jacketing requests for LRB 11-3707. Since 11-3707 is a Senate
Joint Resolution, | will go ahead and jacket the draft for the Senate, and ask the drafter to draft a companion
resolution for the Assembly. Once that is done, 11-3707 will have a new LRB number and will be submitted before
jacketing. Thanks much, Gigi

Gigi Godwin, Program Assistant

State of Wisconsin - Legislative Reference Bureau
1 East Main Street, Suite 200

Madison, WI 53703

(608) 266-3561

Gigl. Godwin@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Osdene, Michelle

Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2012 9:10 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 11-3707/1 Topic: Life and military service of Daren Hidalgo

Please Jacket LRB 11-3707/1 for the ASSEMBLY.

1/5/2012



